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Saint Aubins is an early nineteenth century building which
has been incorporatad into the town of Easten. Although tha
building has been considerably altered,’its Federal periocd form
may still be recognized: as such is the only major country house
in the town's boundarias. The house is alaso notable for its

) unusual floor plan with the stair situated in the rear o11, and
) for the barn (T-464) which was among the early structures on
the farm,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Saint Aubins was the home of Nicholas Hammond one of the founders and
first president of the Easton National Bank, the ancestor of Easton's branch
of The Maryland National Bank. The structure was constructed as the main
house of a large farm whose property included many acres worth of the town.
The building now stands on a tree-shaded block in a suburban neighborhood. b
Saint Aubins was probably constructed about 1805 and is a Federal period
building with extensive alterations which probably dates: from the third
quarter of the nineteenth century.
‘The main house is brick with a Flemish bond facade. Three bays wide and
two deep, the rectangular building is covered with a hipped roof.. At the
rear 'of the main house is a long, two story ell covered with a shallow
hipped roof., Tt is also of brick and was constructed in twn phases; the
first, with one room on each floor is probably contemporary with the main
house, The wing was extended to accommodate an additional room on each
floor and a porch with balustrade added on the east side. Openings are
evenly spaced, with double keystone arches of stone.at front facade windows.
The original sashes have been replaced with two over two sashes on both
floors, and first floor windows appear to have been lengthered until they nanr!y’h

reach the floor.
'

The main entrance, probably in its original position in the western -
bay, is a Victorian period replacement. The opening may have been enlarged g
with the double kaystoneiJintbl redesigned to resemble those of the windows, L_j

The present paneled door,set in an opening with clear glass transom lights
and 'sidelights,
Two gable dormers are centered in the south roof slope. They also have
two over two sashes; cheeks are covered with wooden shingles. Additional
dormers are also located in the center of the side of the building, directly
bahind the tall exterior chimneys,
These straight-sided chimmeys appear to be replacements or to have
undergone extensive repairs: they are in their original position, buf the
ecaps. are very plain and seem to be modern. £
Sheltering the front of the building is a three bay perch, also from
the late nineteenth century., Ornamental brackets and square, chamfered g
posts support the roof, The balustrade is a geometric pattern of sticks.
The same baliistrade is used on he side porech,
Window openings are regularly placed on side elevations. Those on the
east facade flanking the chimney are additions, There is a small stained
glass window on the stair landing; the window itself dates from the late
nineteenth century although the opening may be original to the Faderal period.
Saint Aubin's floor plan is quite unusual for Easton houses. Two
rooms wide, the stair is set parallel to the main house block in the ell,
but adjacent bo the rear wall. The position of the landing is reflected by
the stained glass window noted above. The stair itself retains its
Federal balustrade on the third floor only; there it has « slender, gently oy
shaped intermediates and plain restangular balusters. On lower floors the ‘ A
balustrade is modern. There is also an elegant chaifrail with geometric n%‘. \C)

work on the first floor. X
The house has undergone at least two major remodelings - one in the

(CONT.)
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* STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Saint Aubins is an early nineteenth century building which has been

incorporated into the town of Easton. Although the building has been
considerably altered,its Federal period form may still be recognizedj as

such’

iz the only major country house in the town's boundaries. The house:

is also notable for its unusual floor plan and for the barn (T-46L) which
was among the early structures on the farm.
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1133/F154
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L194/F334
1205/F365
L293/F431

This farm and plantation was put together by Nicheolas Hammond
beginning in 1803, and he mamed it St. Aubins for his amcestral home
on the Isle of Jersey. At this time, he was still a young and very able
lawyer and married to his second wife, Rebecca, a daughter of Hemry Helly-
day of Ratecliffe Mamor. Nichelas Hammond had as much influence as any
other ome citizen in shaping the course of the very young commumity of
Easton. * He served as a State Semator, was one of the founders of the
Easton Academy, a public schoel. In 1805, he was cheosen presidemt of the
newly formed Farmers Bamk of Maryland, Easterm Shore branch. He served
in this office until his death in 1830. His property was devised to his
son, Dr. Nicholas Hammend. The Dr. died the next year amd his widow owmed
it until 1871, when a miece Sarah Hellyday beught it. It was imherited
by her children. In 1901 amnd 1903, Henry Hollyday, Jr., beught out the
heirs and obtained a clear title. He remainmed here until 1918, when he
moved inte town, after selling the farm to Mr. Thomas Quimby. Other
owners followed, Cleora Willia in 1923, Albert Hardim and his wife Ruth
in 1926 and finally the presemt owmers, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Cover, Jr.

*Histoery of Talbot County
Oswald Tilghman
Williams and Wilkins Co., Baltimere, Md. 1915
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust S~
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle x,)
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 '
(301) 267-1438
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